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Ministry of Human Resource Development
Government of India
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New Delhi-110 001.
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Subject: UGC Regulation on minimum qualifications for appointment of
teachers and other academic Staff in Universities and Colleges and
Measures for maintenance of Standards in Higher Education, 2010-
issue of Corrigendum on para

Sir,

With reference to your note dated 10.08.2010 on the above subject,
I am directed to say that the typographic error in para 4.5.3(iii) which has been
brought to the notice of UGC by Dr. Narender Kumar, Institute of Law,
Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra has been noted and a corrigendum is
being issued. A copy of the corrigendum is attached.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: - As above

'74°(A.K.Do

Copy to:-
ChavaDorki

The Director (UGC), Government of India, Ministry of Human Resource
Development, Deptt. of Higher Education, Shastri Bhawan,New Del i-110 001.
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University Grants Commission
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg

New Delhi 110002

No.F.1-5/2010(PS)	 September, 2011

Corrigendum

In continuation of Gazette Notification of the UGC Regulation on Minimum
QualiScation for Appointments of Teachers and other Academic Staff in
Universities and Colleges and Measures for the Maintenance of Standards in
Higher	 Education 2010 dated 18 th September 2010, the University Grants.
Commission hereby makes the following correction due to typographical error in
Clause 4.5.3(iii) as under:-

4.6.3(iii) However, candidates, who are, or have been awarded Ph. D. degree in
accordance with the "University Grants Commission (Minimum Standards
and Procedure for Award of Ph.D. Degree), Regulations 2009, shall be
exempted from the requirement of the minimum eligibility condition of
NETISLETISET for recruitment. and Nmointment of University Assistant
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